

KINDRA LOYD

kiloyd@coloradomesa.edu

PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

Motivated, high-energy, registered nurse with greater than 20 years of experience, offering a strong background in neonatal care, clinical nurse management, and nursing education. Documented excellence in clinical performance and patient-centered care delivery. Committed to continuous professional growth and leadership.

CREDENTIALS

Registered Nurse License, State of Colorado **2001**

EDUCATION

Colorado Mesa University, Grand Junction, CO
Master of Science in Nursing Education **2020**

Colorado Mesa University (formerly Mesa State College), Grand Junction, CO
Bachelor of Science in Nursing **2000**

CURRENT CERTIFICATIONS

S.T.A.B.L.E. **2007**

NCC – Neonatal Intensive Care Nurse (RNC-NIC) **2022**

Basic Cardiac Life Support **2021**

Neonatal Resuscitation Program **2022**

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

St. Mary's Hospital and Regional Medical Center, Grand Junction, CO
Staff and Charge Nurse, Neonatal Intensive Care Unit **2015 – Current**

Colorado Mesa University
Lecturer of Nursing – Pediatric Nursing **2020 - 2021**

Colorado Mesa University
Instructor of Nursing – “Family, Maternal, & Child Nursing” **2014 – Current**

Colorado Mesa University

St. Mary's Hospital and Regional Medical Center, Grand Junction, CO
Clinical Nurse Manager, Neonatal Intensive Care and Pediatrics Units **2007 – 2015**

St. Mary's Hospital and Regional Medical Center, Grand Junction, CO
Neonatal Transport Team **2007-2012**

Memorial Health Center, Sidney, NE
Staff Nurse **2006 - 2007**

The Children's Hospital Denver, Denver, CO
Staff Nurse, Neonatal Intensive Care Unit **2004-2006**

St. Mary's Hospital and Regional Medical Center, Grand Junction, CO
Staff Nurse/Charge Nurse/Neonatal Transport Team **2000-2004**

AFFILIATIONS AND AWARDS

St. Mary's Hospital Top Spot Honoree **2010 & 2012**
Vermont Oxford Network **2016 – Current**
International Quality and Safety Initiatives for Neonatal Intensive Care
CHoSEN Collaborative: Colorado Hospital organization for Substance Exposed Newborns **2019**

PRESENTATIONS

Antibiotic Stewardship in the NICU: Poster Presentation **October 2017**
Vermont Oxford Network Annual Quality Congress

MEMBERSHIPS

Member, Sigma Theta Tau International Honor Society of Nursing, Nu Kappa Chapter **2017 – Current**
Member, National Association of Neonatal Nurses **2012 – Current**
Chairperson and Member, Mesa County Victims of Crime Compensation Board **2008 – 2019**